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Dear  
 
RE: A28 Sturry Link Road – CPO and SRO 
 
I am aware that your Proof of Evidence was written and submitted before you had 
received my letter of 5 September (Unfortunately the post went astray again and I 
only received a copy of your Proof of Evidence on Thursday after the National 
Casework Team forwarded me a copy).  Hopefully, many of your points of concern 
have been addressed. 
 
You will also have received the Inspector’s Pre- Inquiry Note and the onus he places 
on us to agree common ground, or a joint position statement, and for that to be 
submitted to him by 20 September. 
 
Obviously time is tight, but would you be available for a meeting next week.  I am 
free Tuesday 17 September in the afternoon, or Wednesday 18 September in the 
morning.  I am happy to come to Sturry or some other location if more convenient. 
 
We cannot rely on the post, and so please call me on  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Projects Manager - Major Capital Programme 
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